

Admissions Arrangements September 2015 For admission to all community and voluntary controlled schools



www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/consultation

E025

Contents

Introduction	. 3
Children starting school for the first time	. 4
Delaying admission for children starting school	. 4
Bringing admission forward for children starting school	. 5
Admission of a child into a year group other than that normally	
associated with their age	. 5
Reserved places	. 5
Children with challenging behaviour	. 5
Children who have been permanently excluded twice	. 5
Children with Statements of Special Educational Needs	. 6
Children with Special Educational Needs with no statement	. 6
Children of UK Service personnel (UK Armed Forces)	. 6
Oversubscription for community and voluntary controlled schools	
Infant Class Sizes	
Accepting the offer of a place	. 9
Right of appeal	. 9
Waiting Lists	. 9
Withdrawing offers of places	10
The role of the Headteacher and other school staff in school	
admissions	10
	11
Annex A	12
Annex B	14



Introduction

Milton Keynes Council has two distinctly discrete roles in terms of fulfilling its duties in relation to school admissions for the academic year 2015/2016:

- 1. The duty to co-ordinate the admissions process for all children due to start school for the first time, transfer to junior school and transfer to secondary school in September 2015. This applies to applications for places at all types of schools, including academies. The council is not required to consult on its proposed co-ordination arrangements unless there is significant change from the previous year's arrangements. The council does not propose to change these arrangements and they will therefore be placed on the council's website in January 2014 as is required by the School Admissions Code.
- 2. The duty to consult upon and determine its admissions arrangements for 2015 for those schools for which it is the admissions authority. The council is the admissions authority for all community and voluntary controlled schools, but not the admissions authority for all other types of school. This means that the council is the admissions authority for the majority of primary schools but none of the secondary schools in Milton Keynes.

This policy therefore intends to clearly and transparently lay out the admissions arrangements for all community and voluntary controlled primary schools in Milton Keynes. It applies to all those wishing to secure a place in a community or voluntary controlled school in the area at any time, but for those starting school for the first time, or transferring to junior school, this document should be read in conjunction with the council's co-ordinated scheme for primary admissions.

Marie Denny Head of Delivery Setting and School Sufficiency and Access



Children starting school for the first time

By law, a child must have started primary school at the beginning of the term after their fifth birthday – this is the start of compulsory school age.

The council's policy is to enable the admission of pupils at the beginning of the academic year in which their fifth birthday falls – that is, children may be admitted below compulsory school age. This means that pupils who were born between 1 September 2010 and 31 August 2011 may start school in September 2015.

When applying for a school place for the first time the council's policy is that:

- attendance at the nursery does not guarantee admission to the school
- parents/carers can request that the date their child is admitted to the school is deferred until later in the school year or until the child reaches compulsory school age in that school year (see below)
- parents/carers can request that their child attends part-time until the child reaches compulsory school age.

If a child is starting school for the first time the application must be made via the council's co-ordinated scheme. The closing date for receipt of an application for children due to start school in September 2015 is **15 January 2015.** For further details about how this scheme operates and the timeline which applies please refer to the council's co-ordinated scheme for primary admissions.

Delaying admission for children starting school

If a parent prefers their child not to be admitted at 4+, but chooses instead to wait a little longer, then this is acceptable as long as the child has started school by the beginning of the term after their fifth birthday. In such a case, an application form should still be submitted within the normal admissions round but the parent should state that they wish to take up their right to deferred entry. Any place offered should still be accepted within the normal response time and the place will be held open for that child but only up to the end of that academic year. A parent that has chosen to defer entry for their child will still be eligible to access funded early years education for 4 year olds and as such will be benefiting from an offer of education.

Any parent who wishes to delay admission for their summer born child (born between 1 April and 31 August) should be aware that deferring entry could compromise entry into Year 1. This is because it would not be lawful to hold a reception year place open beyond the academic year so that a place is available in the subsequent Year 1. It is therefore likely that in oversubscribed schools, deferring entry for a summer term birthday child would not lead to an



offer of a place in Year 1 in the following September. The council as admissions authority will only consider agreeing to the admission of a child to reception, one year below the child's chronological age in very exceptional circumstances.

Bringing admission forward for children starting school

It is not the council's policy to admit a child to mainstream school before the beginning of the academic year in which their fifth birthday falls. This policy applies regardless of academic ability.

Admission of a child into a year group other than that normally associated with their age

The council will only admit children outside of their chronological (age) year group in exceptional circumstances. Decisions will be made based on the individual circumstances of each individual case.

Reserved places

The law does not allow admissions authorities to reserve places for children who may, or may not, apply for a place later. The council will therefore not reserve places in any circumstance.

Children with challenging behaviour

The council will not refuse to admit children at any point in the admissions process on the basis of their behaviour elsewhere (unless the child has been permanently excluded twice) or make subjective judgements as to the suitability of certain children for schools. There is a Fair Access Protocol in place, agreed with schools within Milton Keynes, to ensure that – outside the normal admissions round – children who are unable to secure a place quickly through the normal admissions process, are offered a place at a school as quickly as possible.

The DfE provides no definition within its School Admissions Code of what it considers to be a "pupil with challenging behaviour".

Children who have been permanently excluded twice

Where a child has been permanently excluded from two or more schools, a parent can still express a preference for a school place, but the law provides that the requirement to comply with that preference is removed for a period of



two years from the date on which the latest exclusion took place. This does not apply to:

- children with a statement of special educational needs
- children who were below the compulsory school age when excluded
- children who were reinstated following a permanent exclusion or who would have been had it been practicable to do so.

A permanent exclusion is regarded as taking effect from the first school day the headteacher has informed the parent/carer that the child should not attend school.

Children with Statements of Special Educational Needs

All admission authorities are required by section 324 of the Education Act 1996 to admit to a school a child with a statement of special education needs that names that school. This is not an oversubscription criterion and the council will therefore admit such children whether the admission number has been reached or not.

Children with Special Educational Needs with no statement

Children with special educational needs will be treated as fairly as any other applicant. The law does not permit refusal of admission because it is claimed that the school cannot cater for the child's special educational needs and the council will consider such applications on the basis of the published oversubscription criteria.

Children of UK Service personnel (UK Armed Forces)

For families of service personnel with a confirmed posting to their area, or crown servants returning from overseas to live in that area, the council will:

- ensure that the needs of the children of these families are taken into account
- allocate a school place in advance of the family arriving in the area, if the application is accompanied by an official government letter (e.g. MOD, FCO or GCHQ) declaring a relocation date and intended address, if the applicant would meet the criteria on relocation. For in year admissions, the place must be taken up no later than the beginning of the term following the offer.



 accept a Unit postal address or, if appropriate, a "quartering area" address (the address of the closest house in the nearest "quartering area"), for applications from service personnel in the absence of a new home postal address.

The council will not reserve places for blocks of these children.

Oversubscription for community and voluntary controlled schools

In the case where a community or voluntary school is oversubscribed (more applications than places available), the Planned Admission Number (PAN) for the school concerned will not normally be exceeded unless there are exceptional circumstances. The PAN for each school can be found at Annex A to this policy. In order to determine those applications that are successful, the council will use over-subscription criteria in order of priority. For the purposes of these criteria the following definitions apply:

Previously looked after children are children who were looked after, but ceased to be so because they were adopted, or became subject to a residence order or special guardianship order

Sibling is a child of the family, sharing a parent by birth or adoption or living at the same address at the time of application and until and including the date of the offer letter .In the case of same age siblings, where there are insufficient places available to admit the children, the school will be authorised to exceed its Planned Admission Number to allow admission of the subsequent child

The *catchment area* for each community and voluntary controlled school is defined at Annex B of this policy

Place of residence is determined to be the address of the parent or carer with whom the child spends the majority of time as a child of a family during term-time and proof of the home address, if required, should be a council tax reference number of a utility bill. If clarification is required of a particular catchment area, applicants should contact the LA for further details. If the child spends equal time with each parent/carer, the parents/carers must reach agreement as to which address will be classed as the child's place of residence for the application form. If agreement cannot be reached, the application received from the parent/carer in receipt of child benefit would be the application to be processed. Proof of receipt of child benefit would need to be provided..

Distance from the school to the place of residence is measured from the school's main entrance to the place of residence in a straight line. This will be measured using the council's geographical information system.

The oversubscription criteria are as follows:



- 1. A looked after child or previously looked after child
- 2. A sibling at the school who is expected to be on roll at the school at the time of admission of the younger sibling and the place of residence is within the catchment area of the school
- 3. The child's place of residence is within the catchment area of the school and there is no sibling
- 4. There is already a sibling at the school who is expected to be on roll at the school at the time of admission of the younger sibling and the place of residence is outside of the catchment area
- 5. Distance from the school to the place of residence.

It should be noted that where over-subscription results in the PAN being reached within one of the five priorities then sub-prioritisation within priority will take place.

If the PAN has been reached for all of the schools named on the application form and, therefore, no offer can be made for a preferred school, a place will be offered at the nearest school with places available (which may not be the catchment school). In the situation where all schools have reached their PAN, then reference will be made to procedures within the Fair Access Protocol.

Infant Class Sizes

Infant classes (i.e. those where the majority of children will reach the age of 5, 6, or 7 during the school year) must not contain more than 30 pupils with a single, qualified school teacher. The council must, therefore, refuse admission to a school if admission of an additional child to an infant class would result in the class being in breach of infant class size legislation and result in the school having to take 'qualifying' measures, e.g., employ another teacher.

The infant class size legislation makes allowance for the entry of an additional child in very limited circumstances. These pupils will remain an 'excepted pupil' for the time they are in an infant class or until the numbers fall back to the current infant class size limit. The 'excepted children' are:

- children with statements of special educational needs who are admitted to the school outside the normal admissions round
- looked after children and previously looked after children admitted outside the normal admissions round
- children admitted, after initial allocation of places on the offer date, because of a procedural error made by the admission authority or local authority in the original application process



- children admitted after an independent appeals panel upholds an appeal
- children who move into the area outside the normal admissions round for whom there is no other available school within reasonable distance
- children of UK service personnel admitted outside the normal admissions round
- children whose twin or sibling from a multiple birth is admitted otherwise than as an excepted pupil
- children with special educational needs who are normally taught in an special educational needs unit attached to the school, or registered at a special school, who attend some infant classes within the mainstream school.

Accepting the offer of a place

Following the offer of a place by the LA, the applicant will be required to indicate acceptance, in writing to the LA, within 14 days of the date of the offer letter. If a parent has not responded to the offer of a place within this time limit, the LA will remind the parent of the need to respond within a further seven days. Continued lack of response will result in the LA, as admission authority, withdrawing the offer in order that the place can be offered to another child awaiting a place.

Right of appeal

In the case where an application is declined due to oversubscription, all parents will be informed, by the council, of their right of an appeal against the decision made. All appeals will be heard by an independent panel, operate within legislation and conform to the procedures laid down in the School Admission Appeals Code.

Waiting Lists

The law requires that the council must hold a waiting list for the first term of the academic year for all children starting school for the first time or transferring between schools at the normal transfer point (the normal admissions round) via the co-ordinated scheme operated by the council.

No waiting list will be held for a place at a community or voluntary school for any child declined a place at a school at any other point ('in year' applications).



Withdrawing offers of places

Once an offer of a school place has been made, the council will only withdraw that offer in the following circumstances:

- when a parent has failed to respond to an offer within a reasonable time. These arrangements define a reasonable time as 14 days from the date of the offer letter, inclusive. If a parent has not responded to the offer of a place within this time limit, the council will remind the parent of the need to respond within a further seven days
- when the place was offered on the basis of a fraudulent or intentionally misleading application from a parent which effectively denied a place to another child
- when a place was offered under co-ordination by the local authority, not the admission authority, in error.

The council will not withdraw a place once a child has started at the school, except where that place was fraudulently obtained. In deciding whether to withdraw the place, the length of time that the child had been at the school will be taken into account, for example, it might be considered appropriate to withdraw the place if the child has been at the school for less than one term. Where a place is withdrawn on the basis of misleading information, the application will be considered afresh, and a right of appeal offered if a place is refused.

The role of the Headteacher and other school staff in school admissions

These admission arrangements support the guidance given in paragraph 2.1 of the School Admissions Code 2012 which states:

"While parents may express a preference for any state funded school – regardless of whether it is in the local authority area in which they live – admission authorities **must not** give any guarantees that the preference will be met."

Decisions to offer or refuse admission must not be made by one individual in an admission authority. Where the school is its own admission authority, the whole governing body, an admissions committee established by the governing body or the academy trust must make such decisions."

Such principles are applied equally to in-year admissions, in that head teachers or other school officials must not give parents or carers an expectation that their application will be successful, or tell them that their child has been given a place at the school, before an offer of a place has been made formally by the council. Conversely a school should not seek to



dissuade parents or carers from applying for a school place by telling them that there is not a place available.

Point of Contact

For any further information regarding these arrangements, please contact:

School Admissions
Milton Keynes Council
Children and Families
Education, Effectiveness and Participation
Saxon Court
502 Avebury Boulevard
Milton Keynes
MK9 3HS



Milton Keynes Council – Planned Admissions Numbers for 2015 Intakes for Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools.

The planned admission number is the number of school places that the Local Authority, as the admissions authority, must offer up to in each year group before any application can be refused.

The proposed planned admission number for each school is shown below.

School	Planned Admission Number 2015	Note
Abbeys Primary	45	
Ashbrook	60	
Barleyhurst Park Primary	30	
Bradwell Village	90	
Brooklands Farm Primary	120	90 places at campus 1 30 places at campus 2
Broughton Fields Primary	60	
Bushfield	90	
Caroline Haslett Primary	60	
Castlethorpe First	15	
Cedars Primary	45	
Chestnuts Primary	60	
Cold Harbour CE	45	
Downs Barn	30	
Drayton Park	45	
Emberton	12	
Emerson Valley	120	
Falconhurst	60	
Giffard Park Primary	60	
Giles Brook Primary	60	
Great Linford Primary	45 at age 4	
	15 at age 7	
Greenleys First	60	
Greenleys Junior	60	
Hanslope Primary	30 at age 4	
	15 at age 7	
Haversham Village	25	
Heelands	60	
Heronshaw	60	
Holmwood	60	
Holne Chase Primary	45	
Howe Park	90	
Jubilee Wood Primary	60 at age 4 60 at age 7	Currently under separate consultation process



School	Planned Admission Number 2015	Note
Kents Hill	60	
Knowles Primary	90	
Langland Community	60	
Lavendon	20	
Long Meadow	60	
Loughton Manor First	90	
Merebrook Infant	60	
Middleton Primary	90	
Monkston Primary	60	
Moorland Infant	30	
Newton Blossomville CE	8	
North Crawley CE	15	
Oldbrook First	60	
Pepper Hill	60	
Priory Common	60	
Priory Rise	90	
Queen Eleanor Primary	30	
Russell Street	90	Currently under separate consultation process
Sherington CE	15	
St Andrew's CE Infant	20	P .
St Mary's Wavendon CofE Primary	15	
Stoke Goldington CE First	15	
Summerfield	52	
The Willows School &	60	Currently under
Early Years Centre		separate consultation process
Water Hall Primary	45	
Wavendon Gate	60	
Willen Primary	60	
Wood End First	30	
Wyvern	120	



Annex B Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools – Catchment Areas

School	Catchment Area
Abbeys Primary	Granby and that area of Bletchley bounded by the railway line in the east, A5 to the north, Whaddon Way (even numbers only 300+ upwards), south by a line from Whaddon Way across to the railway line and including Westminster Drive, part of Whalley Drive and Sherwood Drive.
Ashbrook	Two Mile Ash.
Barleyhurst Park Primary	Area of Bletchley bounded by Sutherland Grove (south eastern side to Kincardine Drive), Standing Way, Shenley Road (even numbers 88 upwards) and Whaddon Way (odd numbers 25 to 449).
Bradwell Village	Bradwell Village, Heelands and the following roads on Bancroft: Benwell Close, Castlesteads, Caesars Close, Chesterholm, Hadrians Drive (odd numbers 1-27 and even numbers 2-30), Kenchester, Milecastle, Octavian Way and Rudchesters.
Brooklands Farm Primary campus 1	Broughton Gate bounded by Dalegarth Way and Haven Street and Brooklands to the north of a continuous line to be drawn from Haven Street.
Brooklands Farm Primary campus 2	Broughton Gate bounded by but not including Dalegarth Way and Haven Street and Brooklands to the south of a continuous line to be drawn from Haven Street.
Broughton Fields Primary Bushfield	Broughton and Atterbury. Wolverton (including Old Wolverton and wolverton Mill north of Ridgeway) with the exception of the roads listed below, Stacey Bushes, Haversham Estate, Haversham Village and Little Linford. The following roads in Wolverton are in catchment for Greenleys Junior and not Bushfield: Marron Lane, Franklins Croft, Horners Croft, Goddards Croft and Frank Atter Croft.
Caroline Haslett Primary	Shenley Lodge and the following roads on Shenley Brook End:



School	Catchment Area
Control	Braford Gardens, Bremen Grove, Burdeleys Lane, Chalwell Ridge, Charbray Crescent, Chartley Court, Chillingham Court, Cressey Avenue, Curtis Croft, Dorking Place, Egerton Gate (properties east of Chillingham Court), Gayal Croft, Orpington Grove, Roscombe Place.
Castlethorpe First	Parish of Castlethorpe including Milford Leys, Lincoln Lodge, Bullington End and Leamington Farm.
Cedars Primary	Part of Newport Pagnell bounded on the west by M1 motorway; on north by Wolverton Road (even numbers) to a line drawn through Westbury playing field to include Park Avenue and Lakes Lane; on east by River Lovat and on south by a line drawn along Annesley Road, Broad Street and including Green Farm Road down to Marsh End Road and a line drawn across to the river, also the villages of Astwood, Chicheley, Hardmead and Lathbury.
Chestnuts Primary	The Saints, Castles and Race Courses estates. Part of Buckingham Road, Shenley Road, Whaddon Way and Tattenhoe Lane. Southern area of Windmill Hill Drive which includes Ashridge Close, Birkdale Close, Carnoustie Grove, Formby Close, Hoylake Close, Prestick Close, Temple Close, Turnberry Close, Wentworth Way and Windmill Hill Drive.
Cold Harbour CE	South eastern part of Furzton (up to Loughton Brook). Plus area of Bletchley bounded by Whaddon Way (odd numbers) to Sutherland Grove, along Sutherland Grove (even numbers) and Kincardine Drive (northern side) to Standing Way including Denbigh Hall. For children starting school for the first time and in years 1 and 2, south east Furzton is
Downs Barn	shared with Merebrook Infant School. For children transferring into year 3 south east Furzton is shared with Emerson Valley Junior School. Downs Barn, Campbell Park north of the park, and the following roads on Downhead Park:
	Colesbourne Drive (61 odds upwards and 66 evens upwards), Daylesford Court, Fairford Crescent (even numbers 2-14 only) Kirtlington,



School	Catchment Area
	Oakley Gardens, Thorneycroft Lane (even
	numbers) and Warmington Gardens.
Drayton Park	Northern part of the Lakes Estate including
	Stoke Road south from Plough Corner and
	southern boundary being a line from Stoke
	Road through the Warren playground, Sir
	Herbert Leon Academy and Drayton Road
	plus, Newton Leys which is shared with Water
	Hall Primary School.
Emberton	Emberton, Filgrave, Petsoe and Tyringham.
Emerson Valley	Emerson Valley and Furzton.
	The south east corner of Furzton is shared
	between Cold Harbour CE School and
	Merebrook/Emerson Valley Schools.
Falconhurst	Eaglestone and Peartree Bridge.
Giffard Park Primary	Blakelands, Giffard Park, Redhouse Park and
	the following areas in Great Linford (north of
	the canal), Campion, The Crescent and Station
	Terrace.
Giles Brook Primary	Tattenhoe
Great Linford Primary	Great Linford, Great Linford Village and the
	following roads on Stantonbury:
	Landa Olas Dadhida (asan nasahan 60
	Jacobs Close, Redbridge (even numbers 68
	upwards), Walshs Manor (odd numbers 71
	upwards), Ormonde, Rossendale, Rowle Close, Crosslands (even numbers 86 upwards
Greenleys First	and odd numbers 101 upwards). Greenleys (bounded in the north by
Greenleys i list	Ridgeway), including Frank Atter Croft,
	Goddards Croft, Horners Croft, Franklins Croft
	and Marron Lane and Hodge Lea.
Greenleys Junior	Greenleys (bounded in the north by
z come y o dame.	Ridgeway), including Frank Atter Croft,
	Goddards Croft, Horners Croft, Franklins Croft
	and Marron Lane and Hodge Lea.
Hanslope Primary	Hanslope Parish (except Miltford Leys, Lincoln
,	Lodge, Bullington End and Leamington Farm).
	Castlethorpe Parish at age 7.
Haversham Village	Haversham Village, Haversham Estate and
<u> </u>	Little Linford.
Heelands	Heelands.
Heronshaw	Browns Wood, Caldecotte, Walnut Tree (south
	Browns Wood, Caldecotte, Walnut Tree (south of Walton Road, Hindhead Knoll, and Fyfield
	Browns Wood, Caldecotte, Walnut Tree (south



School	Catchment Area
	Crownhill:
	Atwell Close, Beckinsale Grove, Chaplin Grove, Chevalier Grove, Cogan Court, Cruickshank Grove, Fernan Dell, Gallagher Close, Garbo Close, Garland Court, Hathaway Court, Hendrix Drive, Hudson Lane, Keaton Close, Laurel Close, Kinnear Close, Orbison Court, Rathbone Close, Robeson Place, Valens Close, Valentine Court.
	The following roads on Great Holm are shared with Loughton Manor First School: Anglesey Court, Basildon Court, Buscot Place, Edgecote, Fenton Court, Haddon, Hampton, Houghton Court, Huntingbrooke, Kensington Drive (numbers 89 odds and 90 evens upwards), Lamport Court, Rushton Court and Stonor Court.
Holne Chase Primary	Area of Bletchley bounded by the branch
	railway line to the south, Newton Road (odd numbers) and Shenley Road (even numbers 2 – 18) to the west, then along Church Green Road (even numbers) and Buckingham Road to the junction with the main railway line.
Howe Park	Emerson Valley not including the roads listed below.
	The following roads on Emerson Valley are in catchment for Merebrook Infant School and not Howe Park School:
	Alstonefield, Archford Croft, Banktop Place, Beresford Close, Burholme, Cardwell Close, Coldeaton Lane (even numbers), Chipping Vale (numbers 2-6 and 1-9), Crosslow Bank, Edstone Place, Fadmoor Place, Gillamore Close, Gratton Court, Hawkshead Drive, Hodder Lane, Pickering Drive (numbers 14-26 and 13-35), Rusland Circus (between the junctions of Hodder Lane and Pickering Drive), Ryton Place and Wolfscote Lane.
Jubilee Wood Primary	The Hub, South Central Milton Keynes, South West part of Fishermead and the following roads on Oldbrook:



School	Catchment Area
	Shackleton Place (even numbers), Trueman Place (odd numbers), Sutcliffe Avenue (number 38 upwards), Boycott Avenue (number 45 upwards), Hutton Avenue (number 4 upwards), Oldbrook Boulevard (number 178 upwards), Dexter Avenue (number 16 upwards), Edrich Avenue (number 9 upwards), The Boundary (odd numbers 1-87 and even numbers 2-66).
Kents Hill	Kents Hill and part of Walnut Tree to the north of and including Walton Road, Hindhead Knoll and Fyfield Barrow.
Knowles Primary	Area of Bletchley bordered on the west by the main railway line, on north by Denbigh industrial estate, on east by the Grand Union Canal and on the south by Water Eaton Road (odd numbers only).
Langland Community	Netherfield. Option area: Passmore (either to Langland Community School or Charles Warren Academy).
Lavendon	Lavendon
Loughton Manor First	Shenley Brook End (not including the area to the east) and Westcroft. The following roads on Shenley Brook End are in catchment for Caroline Haslett Primary School not Long Meadow School: Braford Gardens, Bremen Grove, Burdeleys Lane, Chalwell Ridge, Charbray Crescent, Chartley Court, Chillingham Court, Cressey Avenue, Curtis Croft, Dorking Place, Egerton Gate (east of Chillinghham Court), Gayal Croft, Orpington Grove and Rosecombe Place. Loughton and the following roads on Great
Loughton Manor First	Holm which are shared with Holmwood School: Anglesey Court, Basildon Court, Buscot Place, Edgecote, Fenton Court, Haddon, Hampton, Houghton Court, Huntingbrooke, Kensington Drive (numbers 89 odds and 90 evens upwards), Lamport Court, Rushton Court and Stonor Court.
Merebrook Infant	Furzton and the following roads on Emerson Valley: Alstonofield, Archford Croft, Bankton Place
	Alstonefield, Archford Croft, Banktop Place,



School	Catchment Area
3011001	Beresford Close, Burholme, Cardwell Close,
	Chipping Vale (numbers 2-6 and 1-9),
	Coldeaton Lane (even numbers), Crosslow
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	Bank, Edstone Place, Fadmoor Place,
	Gillamore Close, Gratton Court, Hawkshead
	Drive, Hodder Lane, Pickering Drive (numbers
	14-26 and 13-35), Rusland Circus (between
	the junctions of Hodder Lane and Pickering
Maria Hara Dara a	Drive), Ryton Place and Wolfscote Lane.
Middleton Primary	Middleton including Milton Keynes Village and,
	Oakgrove.
	For pupils in Reception and years 1, 2 and 3
	only, Monkston and Monkston Park which are
	shared with Monkston Primary School.
Monkston Primary	Kingston, Monkston and Monkston Park.
	_
	For pupils in Reception and years 1, 2 and 3
	only, Monkston and Monkston Park are shared
	with Middleton Primary School.
Moorland Infant	Beanhill.
Newton Blossomville CE	Newton Blossomville, Cold, Brayfield and
	surrounding area.
	Option for children from Clifton Reynes (in
	preference to Olney Infant Academy).
North Crawley CE	North Crawley and Little Crawley.
Oldbrook First	The Hub and the south west part of Oldbrook
	as follows:
	Shackleton Place (odd numbers), Trueman
	Place (even numbers), Sutcliffe Avenue (up to
	number 37), Boycott Avenue (up to number
	44), Hutton Avenue (up to number 3), Oldbrook
	Boulevard (up to number 177), Dexter Avenue
	(up to number 15), Edrich Avenue (up to
	number 8), The Boundary (odd numbers 89
	upwards and even numbers 68 upwards).
Pepper Hill	Bradville, Townsend Grove, Bertram Close and
	the following roads on Bancroft:
	Broomlee, Grassington, Greatchesters,
	Hadrians Drive(evens 32-76 only),
	Haltonchesters, Richborough and Stonegate.
Priory Common	Bradwell Village and the following roads on
	Bancroft:
	Damuell Class Coatlants de Coassa Cla
	Benwell Close, Castlesteads, Caesars Close,
	Benwell Close, Castlesteads, Caesars Close, Chesterholm, Hadrians Drive (odds 1-27 and evens 2-30), Kenchester, Milecastle, Octavian



School	Catchment Area
	Way and Rudchesters.
Priory Rise	Tattenhoe Park and South Kingsmead. 2 nd priority area: Tattenhoe and South
Queen Eleanor Primary	Kingsmead. Fullers Slade and Galley Hill estates, that part of Stony Stratford east of a line from junction of Calverton road and Augustus Road across London Road to the loop road and including The Limes, Coronation Road and Hale Avenue.
Russell Street	The western side of Stony Stratford bounded by and including Calverton Road (odd numbers to 33 and all even numbers), Park Road, London Road (as far as the allotments), Malletts Close and the village of Calverton.
Sherington CE St Andrew's CE Infant	Sherington Village. Great Linford, Great Linford Village and the following roads on Stantonbury: Jacobs Close, Redbridge (even numbers 68 upwards), Walshs Manor (odd numbers 71 upwards), Ormonde, Rossendale, Rowle Close, Crosslands (even numbers 86 upwards and odd numbers 101 upwards).
St Mary's Wavendon CofE Primary	Wavendon Village and Woburn Sands.
Stoke Goldington CE First	Gayhurst and Stoke Goldington.
Summerfield	Bradwell Common.
The Willows School & Early Years Centre	Fishermead north east of a line drawn down Pencarrow Place and Mullion Place and including South Central Milton Keynes east of Secklow Gate.
Water Hall Primary	Southern part of the Lakes Estate, northern boundary being a line from Stoke Road through the Warren playground, Sir Herbert Leon Academy and Drayton Road plus, Newton Leys which is shared with Drayton Park School.
Wavendon Gate	Wavendon Gate and Old Farm Park.
Willen Primary	Willen, Willen Park and Bolbeck Park.
Wood End First	Stantonbury Park Farm including Oakridge Park which is shared with New Bradwell School. Bertram Close, Townsend Grove and Stantonbury with the exception of the following roads:
	Jacobs Close, Redbridge (even numbers 68



School	Catchment Area
	upwards), Walshs Manor (odd numbers 71 upwards), Ormonde, Rossendale, Rowle Close, Crosslands (even numbers 86 upwards and odd numbers 101 upwards).
Wyvern	Wolverton (including Old Wolverton and Wolverton Mill north of Ridgeway) with the exception of the roads listed below and, Stacey Bushes.
	The following roads in Wolverton are in catchment for Greenleys First and not Wyvern: Frank Atter Croft, Franklins Croft, Goddards Croft, Horners Croft and Marron Lane.







Education, Effectiveness and Participation

